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Green-O
From:
Sent: Wed, 8 Feb 2012 10:25:48 +1100
To: Sandy White-O
Subject: FW: 3838
Sandy White-O

HothamO il call you re this as there is a review in progress
| mentioned that all the info would probably be on the SML and they are uploaded.

Sandy White-O

Hotham-O
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2012 4:27 PM

To; ©Cren0
Subject: 3838

Green-O

Hello

Are you aware of any hardcopy or electronic documents at SDU relating to
2958/3838 that would not be attached to the Interpose shell/s? Of particular interest
would be anything that discusses the transition from CHIS to witness & concerns

about same. Thank

Hotham-O
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